



## CURRICULUM VITAE

### PERSONAL INFORMATIONS

---

Name	ALEKSANDAR CVETKOVIĆ
Address	29. NOVEMBAR 31., 16210, VLASOTINCE, SERBIA
Phone	+381637675989
E-mail	<a href="mailto:aleksandar@e-seo.info">aleksandar@e-seo.info</a> , <a href="mailto:office@e-seo.info">office@e-seo.info</a>
Website	<a href="http://www.e-seo.info">www.e-seo.info</a>

### ABOUT ME

---

More than fifteen years of experience in programming and optimization of websites/apps. I have technical, as well as excellent communication skills both in working with clients and team colleagues. I'm dedicated to work, stable and organized in stressful situations. I'm constantly improving my knowledge by attending online courses and practical work on projects.

### DIGITAL SKILLS

---

Frontend: HTML5 | CSS3/SCSS | Bootstrap | Tailwind CSS | MUI X | JavaScript (ES6+) | React | React Native | Next.js | Redux  
CMS: Wordpress | Woocommerce  
Backend: Node.js, Express | Php  
Databases: MySQL | SQLite | MongoDB | PostgreSQL

### WORK EXPERIENCE

---

Norbert Rixner Web- und Datenbankdesign (<https://www.rixner.net>)

**Frontend Developer / co-partner**

01.12.2010 – Current

As part of a small group of programmers and designers, my main responsibility is to creating custom WP templates/plugins, creating complete WP/WOO websites (based on a graphic proposals from designers), testing and optimizing final products.

In recent years (since 2019), I've worked on projects based on React, React Native and Next.js.

I've worked on more than 200 projects:

- E-SEO TEAM website - <https://www.e-seo.info> (Next.Js, PostgreSQL, Prisma, Tailwind)  
*Website of the my company*
- PMS2023 - <https://pms-react-2023.vercel.app/> (React, Node.js)  
*(username: demo, password: demodemo)*

*Project management system - App for managing projects, users, tasks, creating and printing invoices, statistics..Complete backend and frontend app programming..*

- QRW – (React Native, Node.js)

*Mobile app for recording employee attendance at work and managing employee schedules across different locations and assignments. Works by scanning QRcodes.*

- Chilli - Freiburg - [www.chilli-freiburg.de](http://www.chilli-freiburg.de) (Wordpress)

*Complete custom WP theme development.*

- Spielplan4 Event-Marketing GmbH - [www.spielplan4.com](http://www.spielplan4.com) (Wordpress)

*Complete custom WP theme development.*

- Elephantbeans Freiburg - [www.elephantbeans.de](http://www.elephantbeans.de) (Wordpress/Woocommerce)

*Complete custom WP theme development.*

- Multilingual online shop - OCTOGONE GmbH - [www.octo-flex.com](http://www.octo-flex.com) (Wordpress/Woocommerce)

*Complete custom WP theme development.*

- React App - Wild Oasis - <https://hotel-ac.netlify.app/> (React)

*Application made as part of the online UdeMy course - The Ultimate React Course 2023*

Complete list of my projects: <https://www.e-seo.info/en/portfolio>

---

BGSvetionik S.A (<https://www.bgsvetionik.info>)

**Frontend Developer**

01.03.2009 – 01.12.2010

---

I was employed as a junior frontend developer and worked on the development and maintenance of websites based on the company's internal CMS.

I occasionally work for this company as an external associate/consultant.

## EDUCATION

---

2004 - 2008

### Engineer of modern computer technologies and informatics

Academy of Applied Technical and Preschool Studies (<https://odseknis.akademijanis.edu.rs>)

18000, Niš, Serbia

## CERTIFICATES

---

- UdeMy: The Ultimate React Course 2023  
Link: <https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-bcc7d8b0-15d6-4a89-b4f7-22a413f8b48a/>
- UdeMy: React - The Complete Guide 2023 (incl. React Router & Redux)  
Link: <https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-91344c29-9db8-446f-95cb-1a5bfe253fcf/>
- UdeMy: Next.js & React - The Complete Guide  
Link: <http://ude.my/UC-a8a8df12-63e9-4ca5-aea1-349351d3e424>
- UdeMy: React Testing: Unit Testing React and E2E Testing  
Link: <https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-bc00ea1f-1055-4b58-bc39-6e25e8ea5270/>
- UdeMy: React Native - The Practical Guide [2023]  
Link: <https://www.udemy.com/certificate/UC-d783a825-0e11-4286-8d7c-442e57dc33a4/>
- UdeMy: The Complete JavaScript Course 2023: From Zero to Expert!  
Link: <http://ude.my/UC-3cb0a4c6-6bb7-4035-bcf0-bf9df7e85373>
- UdeMy: Advanced CSS and Sass: Flexbox, Grid, Animations and More!

- Udemy: Node.js, Express, MongoDB & More: The Complete Bootcamp
- Udemy: Gutenberg Blocks for WordPress and React Developers  
Link: <http://ude.my/UC-26210fd4-56d7-45fc-b100-c17f61b7fcc>

## **LANGUAGES**

---

Mother tongue: Serbian

Other languages: English, German

## **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

---

Owner of a small computer programming agency – [E-SEO TEAM](#)

Driver license B

I love traveling, dogs, photography. Passionate player of all FIFA games.